LRB-3390

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Joe Sanfelippo (608) 266-0620 Drafter: mjohns
By: Josh Secondary Drafters:
Date: 5/23/2019 May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -1642
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Sanfelippo@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

CCAP Criminal data searchability

Instructions:

Create an assembly companion to LRB-1642/1

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 mjohns mbarman dwalker
5/23/2019 5/24/2019 5/24/2019
FE Sent For: <END>

oy WO



Johns, Melinda

i B L
From: Hope, Sam
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:31 PM
To: Johns, Melinda
Subject: FW: RE: Assembly companion to LRB 1642
Attachments: 19-1642_1.pdf

Justin case you need permission from us, it is granted.
Thanks,

Sam

From: Hoisington, Joshua <Joshua.Hoisington@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Johns, Melinda <Melinda.Johns@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hope, Sam <Sam.Hope@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Assembly companion to LRB 1642

Good afternoon, Melinda. Would you please send us a companion bill for LRB 16427 Thank you for your help.
Best regards,

Josh Hoisington

Office of Representative Joe Sanfelippo

15th Assembly District
608.266.0620

Follow Rep. Sanfelippo on Facebook and Twitter.

NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private.




Walker, Dan

From: Rep.Sanfelippo

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:22 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3390/1

Please Jacket LRB -3390/1 for the ASSEMRLY.



